From: Roy P. Subia
To: Coffin, Pamela

Cc: Michael T. Irey
Subject: RE: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488)
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:30:27 PM
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EAST PENN BATTERY 05-25-2024.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Pamela,
Attached are the receipts for the batteries.

So you are aware, these batteries are shipped out from Miami. When we have a small pallets
worth in Clewiston they are taken to Miami for pickup.

Thanks,

Roy Subia
W: 305-592-5360
C: 305-332-7244

Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com

From: Coffin, Pamela <Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:57 PM

To: Roy P. Subia <Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com>

Cc: Michael T. Irey <Michael_lrey@kellytractor.com>
Subject: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488)

Good afternoon Roy,

| have one more inquiry. Please confirm and provide any recycling documentation for your
spent lead-acid batteries. Thank you!

Pamela Coffin

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
South District — Compliance Assurance Program
Environmental Consultant, Hazardous Waste
2295 Victoria Ave, Suite 364


mailto:Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com
mailto:Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com
mailto:Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com

















S EASTEN e BATTERIES

“LAST LONGER" RGR No.
TRUCK OR EAST PENN MANUFACTURING €O, NG,
TRAILERNO. 2095y prus ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19536  DATE 20

PHONE (610) 682-6361 ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682-4231
RECEIVED FROM\
ADDRESS_\‘“ -
THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY ANy BATTERY WITHOUT DATE CODE LISTED HEREGN
WILL BE CREDITED AS “SCRAP"

DESCRIPTION

UNZ2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled with Acid, 8, Recyclable

UNZ2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled with Acid, 8

. UNZ2796, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8, PG ||
- : RGR No.
UNZ2798, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8, PG ||
Packed with Dry Battery
Thisisto certify that the above-namead materials areg properly classified, described. packaged, marked, and labeled, and

are in proper condition for transportation, according to the applicable regulations of the Dépariment of Transportation.

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE s
RECEIVED BY
EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1-800-424-9300 (Toll Free in Us, USVI, CAN) 703-527-3887 (Elsewhere)

East Penn Mfg. Co., Inc. CCN7283

CUSTOMER'S copv






1

PKSLPMFLP

8 %w- EMEE \ . * SHIPPING MEMO REPRINT DATE @? ~ -CANARY-
H: E@ﬁ& n&:*maﬁ hgiﬂ ‘hh. CUSTOMER COPY ON - .__. m -24 09:55 CUST ZO.. PAGE
DEKA ROAD, LYON STATICN, PENNSYLVANIA 19536 PHONE (610)682-6361 15001865 L OF Z
ORDER DEPARTMENT PHONE Am._oummm‘..auud i “ PRINT DATE CUSTOMER P.O. NO.
= S SO0ERT: 1100 SHIF 10 02-13-24 JUNK PORTAL
CATERPILLAR SARL KELLY TRACTOR CO.
%CATERPILLAR INC-ACCT DP 8255 NW 58TH ST SALESMAN
4700 MORTON AVE -MT174 0051
MORTON IL S SR 5 61550 DORAL FL 33166-340 Po— REF-HD
SHIP ASAP PHONE: (305)592-5360 —— DELIVERY NUMBER —
2402133123-00 |
[, DESCRIPTION ITEM NOMGER ITEM NUMBER ORDERED e ik e e |
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES
PICKUP JUNK P/UJUNK P/UJUNK 1 0.0000 LB 1C
UN2784, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIII P Pk
RECYCLEABLE . .~ )
(1.5 UNITS) - Rt JUNK-GR31 JUNK-GR31 39- 0.0000 LB
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIll
RECYCLEABLE
(1.0 UNITS) JUNK-REG JUNK-REG 83- 00000 LB
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIl|
RECYCLEABLE
(4.0 UNITS) JUNK-8D JUNK-8D 7 00000 LB| 4
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIlI
RECYCLEABLE
(3.0 UNITS) JUNK-4D JUNK-4D 12- 00000 LB 5
PICKUP JUNK PALT © © . E PUNK-PALT PJNK-PALT 4 0.0000 LB 6
MUST CALL 24 HOURS BEFORE P/U
CONTACT #: Rodolfo, llartinez/ ). Zs "
PHONE#: 786-310-4854 : '/ . el
CATERPILLAR FEEDER . B
PALLETIZE ON CATERPILLAR PALLETS P

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE AZOVE NAMED MATERIALS ARE

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE

4 DATE SHIPPED

RECEIVED BY

DATE RECEIVED TOTAL WEIGHT

PROPERLY CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND
LABELED, AND ARE IN PROPER CONDITION FOR TRANSPORTATION,
ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE
UEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

RALPH

ADENGLER [

{

2-19-24

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1(800)424-9300 OR (703)527-3887

East Penn Mfg. Co., Inc. CCON7283

Toll-free in US, USVI & Canada

Elsewhere

M

AT AT





PKSLPMFLP |2

° . SHIPPING MEMO REPRINT DATE @? -CANARY -
AST PENN manufacturing co., inc 02-19-24 0355 ,
= s CUSTOMER COPY CUST NO. PAGE
DEKA ROAD, LYGN STATION, PENNSYLVANIA 19536 PHONE (610)682-6361 15001865 2 OF 2
ORDER DEPARTMENT PHONE (610)682-4231
PRINT DATE CUSTOMER P.0, NO.

o1 SOLDTO 1100 SHIP TO 02-13-24 JUNK PORTAL

CATERPILLAR SARL KELLY TRACTOR CO. :

%CATERPILLAR INC-ACCT DP 8255 NW 58TH ST SALESMAN

4700 MORTON AVE -MT174 0051

MORTON IL 61550 DORAL FL 33166-340 HIEE, NI

JP-00001081
SHIP ASAP PHONE: (305)592-5360 —— DELIVERY NUMBER — —
2402133123-00 A
7’:.3. DESCRIPTION :mﬂmamﬂmmm _qm?mmﬁ,mWMm ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UNIT WEIGHT LINE NG
SHIP VIA EAST PENN TRK OR COMMON
CARRIER - FRT PREFAID ’

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED MATERIALS ARE CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE SHIPPED RECEIVED BY DATE RECEIVED TOTAL WEIGHT
PROPERLY CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND a
LABELED, AND ARE IN FROPER CONDITION FOR TRANSPORTATION,
ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE RALPH A DENGLER 2-19-24 0.0000 LB |
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1(800)424-9300 OR (703)527-3887

e AR

East Penn Mfq. Co., Inc. CCN7283 Toll-free in US, USVI & Canada

MR

Il





= EASTPENN

TRUCK OR

TRAILER NO.

RECEIVED FROM

PHONE (610) 682-6361

‘LAST LONGER”

DEKA BATTERIES

EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO,, INC. -
DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19536 DATE __ 20

ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682-4231

ADDRESS :
THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED GUT COMPLETELY. ANY BATTERY WITHOUT DATE CODE LISTED HEREON
WILL BE CREDITED AS “SCRAP"
QUAN. TYPE UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
TOTAL TOTAL
H.M. DESCRIPTION OTAL »
QTY. WEIGHT x
UN2794, Batieries, Wet, Filled with Acid, 8, Recyclable
Cust. No.
UN2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled with Acid, 8 ;
Del.
UN2796, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8, PG I Ne:
RGR Mo,

UN2796, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8, PG ||
Packed with Dry Battery

This is to certify that the above-named materials are properly.classified, described, packaged, marked, and labeled, and
are in proper condition for transportation, according to the applicable regulations of the Depariment of Transportation.

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE

RECEIVED BY

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemirec 1-800-424-9300 (Toll Free in US, USVI, CAN) 703-527-3887 (Elsewhere)
East Penn Mfg. Co., Inc. CCN7283

CUSTOMER'S COPY





East Penn Manufacturing Co.
FC Box 347, Deka Road, Lyon Staton, PA 19536-0147
Phone 610:682.6361, Fax: 610.682.4781

TRUCK/TRAILER SIMBER DATE

> EASTPENN

=k

SOLD TO
01

CATERPILLAR SARL
%CATERPILLAR INC-ACCT DP
4700 MORTON AVE -MT174

CUSTCMER RETURNS

CUSTOMER COPY
~-YELLOW-

1100

EKELLY TRACTOR CO.

8255 NW 58TH ST

4700 MORTON AVE -MT174

RECEIVED FROM

elsa,

REPRINT DATE
04-17-23 13:34

PH: (305)592-5360

CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND LABELED, AND ARE (N

REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

PROPER CONDITIGN FOR TRANSPORTATION ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE

MORTON IL 61550 DORAL FL 33166-340
cusToMERNO: 15001865 CUSTOMER PO N0o: JUNK PORTAL DELIVERY NO
2304053768-00
JUNK /SCRAP
QTY PART NUMBER JUNK VALUE |UNIT PRICE ($)| TOTAL ($)
el — H/ JUNK-REG
= JUNK-GC
% HZ JUNK-GR31
E JUNK-4DLT
g JUNK-8L16
% o JUNK-4D
= JUNK-8D
E JUNK-U1 (LM)
E JUNK-MC, SLA
E JUNK-WW (Wheel Wis - Non Hazardous)
—
= |H.M.| TOTAL QTY DESCRIPTION PILIE ) Al ?s)
= T, & UN2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled With Acid, 8, Recyclable 0
% UN2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled With Acid, 8
E UNZ2796, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8, PGIlI Packed With Dry Battery
UN2726, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8, PGl
THIS 1S 70 CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE-NAMED MATERIALS ARE PROPERLY CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE RECEIVED BY DATE

East Penn Wfg. Co., Inc. CCN7283

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1-800-424-9300 (Toll Free in US,‘ USW, CAN) 703-527-3887 (Elsewhere)
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PXSLPMFLP

EAST PENN manufacturing co.. ine. SHIPPINGUEND - R AWG#Q e

DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PENNSYLVANIA 19536 PHONE (610)682-6361 15001865 10F 1
ORDER DEPARTMENT PHONE aémmm.mmﬁ e AT T ——
01 S 1100 00-00-00 JUNK PORTAL
CATERPILLAR SARL KELLY TRACTOR CO.
%CATERPILLAR INC-ACCT DP 8255 NW 58TH ST SALESMAN
4700 MORTON AVE -MT174 0051
MORTON IL 61550 DORAL FL 33166-340 REF. NO
JP-00000468
SHIP ASAP PHONE: (305)592-5360 —— DELIVERY NUMBER ——
2304053768-00
H.M. DESCRIPTION :m_,_._mmm_._w_,mmm _q_wm?ma..ﬂ_mm:m._m ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UNIT WEIGHT LINE NO.
MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLIES
PICKUP JUNK P/UJUNK P/UJUNK 1 0.0000 LB 10
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PG|
RECYCLEABLE
(1.0 cz_._.my JUNK-REG JUNK-REG 97- 0.0000 LB 20
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIll
RECYCLEABLE
(1.5 UNITS) JUNK-GR31 JUNK-GR31 42- 0.0000 LB 30
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIll
RECYCLEABLE
(3.0 UNITS) JUNK-4D JUNK-4D 13- 0.0000 LB 40
PICKUP JUNK PALT PUNK-PALT PJNK-PALT 5- 0.0000 LB 50

MUST CALL 24 HOURS BEFORE P/U
CONTACT #: Rodolfo Martinez
PHONE#: 786-310-4854

CATERPILLAR FEEDER
PALLETIZE ON CATERPILLAR PALLETS

SHIP VIA EAST PENN TRK OR COMMON
CARRIER - FRT PREPAID

A

1 2 220 e e aame e

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED MATERIALS ARE _ CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE SHIPPED RECEIVED BY DATE RECEIVED JOEAL WEIBH T
PROPERLY CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND
LATELED, AND ARE IN PROPER CONDITION FOR TRANSPORTATION,
ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS GF THE

RALPH A DENGLER 4-17-23 0.0000 LB
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

et vemn o o o cinrasy o eo0nzaos00 ok (zo3jszr-ssa7 NI W
East Penn Mfg. Co., Inc. CCN7283 Tall-free in US, USVI & Ganada Elsewhere






Yo ' RETURNED GOODSs REPOﬁT
~ LASTEMN e BATTERIES 4188797

‘LAST LONGER" RGR No.
TRUCK OR . EAST PENN MANUFACTURING €o., INC. e _
TRAILERNO, ' "~ DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, g 19536 DATE__/-/7 4 9
PHONE (610) 682-6361 ' ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682-423 ]
RECEIVED FROM
ADDRESS

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED our COMPLETEI.Y.
WILL BE CRE

TOTAL
WEIGHT

UN2796 Battery Fluid_ Acig 8, PGII

UN2796, Battery Fluid. Acid, 8, PG ||
Packed with Dry Batte
Thisis o certify that the above-named materials are properly classified, described, Packaged, marked, and labeled, ang
are in proper condition for transportation, according to the applicable Tegulations of the Department of Transponaypnv —

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE S
RECEIVED BY D AR R

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1-800-424-9300 (Toll Free in us, usvi, CAN) 703-527-3887 (Elsewhere)
East Penn Mfy. Co., Inc, CCN7283

GEORGE HILL SYSTEMS BOYERTOWN pA 19512
332576870 LB 10115

B =

CLISTALiCnir ~ s





1

PKSLPMFLP

e . - REPRINT DATE -CANARY -
EAST PENN manufacturing co.. ine FHUPPINGRENG S 10y e hen
o e CUSTOMER COPY CUST NO. PAGE
DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PENNSYLVANIA 19536 PHONE (610)682-6361 15001865 1 CF 2
ORDER DEPARTMENT PHONE (610)682-4231 ORDER DATE CUSTOMER P.O. NO.
b SOLDTO 1100 BHIF TG 00-00-00 JUNK PORTAL
CATERPILLAR SARL KELLY TRACTOR CO.
%CATERPILLAR INC-ACCT DP 8255 NW 58TH ST LS
4700 MORTON AVE -MT174 0051
MORTON IL 61550 DORAL FL 33166-340 REF. NO
JP-00000273
SHIP ASAP PHONE: (305)592-5360 —— DELIVERY NUMBER ——
2301054112-00
j H.M. DESCRIPTION :mﬂmmmﬂmmx :.w?ﬁ%m%n ORDERED SHIPPED BIO UNIT WEIGHT LINE NO.
MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLIES
PICKUP JUNK P/UJUNK P/UJUNK 1 0.0000 LB 10
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGl
RECYCLEABLE
(1.0 UNITS) JUNK-REG JUNK-REG 128- 0.0000 LB 20
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIll
RECYCLEABLE
(1.5 UNITS) JUNK-GR31 JUNK-GR31 80- 00000 LB 30
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIII
RECYCLEABLE
(4.0 UNITS) JUNK-8D JUNK-8D 0 00000 LB 40
UN2794, BATTERIES, WET, FILLED WITH ACID, 8, PGIII
RECYCLEABLE
(3.0 UNITS) JUNK-4D JUNK-4D 14- 0.0000 LB 50
PICKUP JUNK PALT PJNK-PALT PJNK-PALT 7- 0.0000 LB 60
MUST CALL 24 HOURS BEFORE P/U Fee ( yp 11123
CONTACT #: Rodolfo Martinez :
PHONE#: 786-310-4854 I
CATERPILLAR FEEDER |
PALLETIZE ON CATERPILLARPALLETS (/"
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED MATERIALS ARE CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE SHIPPED ‘ RECEIVED BY DATE RECEIVED _ TOTAL WEIGHT
PROPERLY CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND
LABELED, AND ARE IN PROPER CONDITION FOR TRANSPORTATION,
ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE _#.P_..v_._ > UmZQ_:mI L= H m = N w ‘ g
DEPARTMENT CF TRANSPORTATION.

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1(800)424-9300 OR (703)527-3887

.mmm» Penn Mfg. Co., inc. CCN7283

Toll-free in US, USVI & Canada

Elsewhere

AR

Il

A A





FRSLPMFLP - 2

: o . . SHIPPING MEMO REPRINT DATE g -CANARY -
EAST PENN manufacturing co.. inc 01-16-23 11:18
oy . CUSTOMER COPY CUST NO. PAGE
DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PENNSYLVANIA 19536 PHONE (610)682-6361 15001865 2 OF 2
ORDER DEPARTMENT PHONE (610)682-4231 ORDER DATE CUSTOMER P.0. NO.
o SOLDTO 1100 SHIEIO 00-00-00 JUNK PORTAL
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
_r H.M, DESCRIPTION _qmﬂ_,_s_m,ﬁm_ﬂ_mwm _q_m.w_m_ﬁ%_mwmx ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UNIT WEIGHT LINE NO.
SHIP VIA EAST PENN TRK OR COMMON
CARRIER - FRT PREPAID
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED MATERIALS ARE CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE SHIPPED RECEIVED BY DATE RECEIVED _ TOTAL WEIGHT

PROPERLY CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND
LABELED, AND ARE IN PROPER CONDITION FOR TRANSPORTATION,
ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

RALPH

A DENGLER

1-16-23

‘ 0.0000 LB

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1(800)424-9300 OR (703)527-3887

East Penn Mfg. Co., Inc. CCN7283

Tolldreein US, USV] & Canada

Elsewhere

MGG

O





RETURNED GOODS REPORT
.,NN

DEKA BATTERIES ~ s0sa540

“LAST LONGER" RGR No.
~ OR , EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
IRAILER NO, _- DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19535 DATE 20

PHONE (610} 682-6361 ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682-4231

RECEIVED FROM \
ADDRESS
THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED GUT COMPLETELY. ANY BATTERY WITHOUT DATE CODE LISTED HEREON
WILL BE CREDITED AS "SCRAP"

QUAN, TYPE UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

—— WO
_ & [Pl |
TS
Sl s = # =]
TOTAL TOTAL l
H.M. Qry. DESCRIPTION WEIGHT TOTAL
UN2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled with Acid, 8, Recyclable
- B Cust. No.
UN2794, Batteries, Wet, Filled with Acid, 8 Del.
No.
N2796 Fluid, Acid, 8, PG 1]
UN2796, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8 I RGR No.
UN2798, Battery Fluid, Acid, 8 PGII
Packed with Dry Battery

This Is to certify that the above-named materials are properly classified, described, panka%ed, marked, and labeled, and
are in proper condition for transportation, according to the applicable regulations of the Department of Transportation.

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE
T % g o Ne,
RECEIVED BY
EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1-800-424-9300 (Toll Free in US, USV, CAN) 703-527-3887 (Elsewhere)
8

East Penn Mfg. Co. Inc. CCN7283
GEORGE HJLL%\;?;E%S Eé)\;gfl}'ls'UWN PA 19512 CUSTOMFP:Q DV






PKSLPMFLP

M h %N. ﬁM@% \ e » SHIPPING MEMO REPRINT DATE A efgar ~CRNARY
saaa Qanﬁ‘aa h@ot ‘hﬁo OGm_H_OEm"W QOH.N om g m q -21 0 m ¢ M 1 CUST NO. PAGE
PEKA HOAD, LYON STATION, PENNSYLVANIA 19536 PHONE (510)682-6361 15001865 1oF1
RDER DEPARTMENT PHONE (610)682-4231 ORDER DATE CUSTOMER P.0. NO.
. ~—— SOLD TO 1100 SHIP TO 09-17-21 JUNK
CATERPILLAR SARL KELLY TRACTOR CO.
%CATERPILLAR INC-ACCT DP 8255 NW 58TH ST SAUESHAN
4700 MORTON AVE -MT174 P/U 10-1 0051
MORTON IL 61550 DORAL FL 33166-340 REE. ND
PICK UP PHONE: (305)592-5360 DOCUMENT —— DELIVERY NUMBER ——
2109174880 2109174880-00
HM, DESCRIPTION _amﬂwamﬂmmm _amm?m_m%_,mmmm ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UNIT WEIGHT LINE NO,
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES
PICKUP JUNK P/UJUNK 1 0.0000 LB 10
PICKUP JUNK PALT PJNK-PALT 5- 0.0000 LBl 20
MUST CALL 24 HOURS BEFORE P/U
CONTACT #: JERRY RAVINO
PHONE#: 786-310-4838
CATERPILLAR FEEDER
PALLETIZE ON CATERPILLAR PALLETS
SHIP VIA EAST PENN TRK OR COMMON
CARRIER - FRT PREPAID
CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE SHIPPED RECEIVED BY DATE REGEIVED TOTAL WEIGHT

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED MATERIALS ARE
PROPERLY CLASSIFIED, DESCRIBED, PACKAGED, MARKED, AND
LABELED, AND ARE IN PROPER CONDITION FOR TRANSPORTATION,
ACCORDING TO THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1(800)424

East Penn Mfg. Co., Inc. CCN7283

EUNICE

E RIVERA

9-27-21

0.0000 LB

Toll-free in US, USVI & Canada

-9300 OR (703)527-3887

Elsewhere

LT

A





R ——— RETURNED GOODs REPORT A im a =
~ AOFEAN e BATTERIES

‘LAST LONGER” RGR No.
TRUCK OR EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
TRAILER NO.———_____ DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19536 DATE 20
PHONE (610) 682-6361 ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682-423

RECEIVED FROM ___ N ELL _-m\
ADDRESS
THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY. ANY BATTERY WITHOUT DATE CODE LisTep HEREON
WILL BE CREDITED AS "SCRAP"

UN2796, Battery Fluid, Acid. 8 PGl

UN2796, Baltery Fluid, Acid, 8, PGl
Packed with D Battel

This is to certify that the ahove-named materials are Properly classified, described, packaged, marked, ang labeled, and
are in proper condition for transportation, according to the applicable regulations of the Depariment of Transportation.

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE
RECEIVED BY

EMERGENCY CONTACT: Chemtrec 1-300-424-9300 (Toll Free in us, usvi, CAN) 703-527-3887 (Elsewhere)
East Penn Mfg. Co,, Inc. CCN7283

CGEORGE HILL SYSTEMS BovE, CWN PA 19512 .
= LL332576?%S LBomng e CUSTOMED e~

.





‘NOILYLHOdSNYHL 40 INIWLHYDIa

I NVRAIRRUAMNARIINL s e s mseminsy somtictsitms usussse

8700000 ‘ . TE“8 =& ONIHVH AQNID 3HL 340 SNOILY N3 T7aVOITddY FHL 0L DNIGHODIY
‘NOILYLHOdSNYHL HOo NOILIONOD H3d0oHd NI 3HY aNY ‘a373ay]
ONY 'O3%HVI ‘039YY0vd 'a3gidosaa ‘Q3141SSY10 ATH3dodd
LHDIEM TVLOL _ QG3AI303H 31va A8 d3A13034 Qa3ddIHS 31va JBNLYNDIS NOILYDIS1LHID Y STYIHILYIW QIWVN 3A08Y IHL LYHL AdILETD OL S SHL
dIVd3dd 144 - H31HHYD
NOWWOD HO MHL NN3d 1SV3 VIA dIHS
SL137Tvd HYTId43LYI NO 32113711V d
430334 HYT1IdH31YD
BEBF-0LE£-982 ‘#ANOHd
 ONIAVH AHYH3r # LOVINOD
N/d 340439 SHNOH ¥2 17v2 LSNIN
02 g1 00000 -G LVd-ANPd 17vd NN dNYOId
oL a1 00000 L ANNCN/Ad MNAM dNXDId
S317ddNS SNOANYTIIISIW
"ON 3NIT LHOI3M LIND o/ a3ddIHS GERERMTS) HARA N AaL HaEHaNaL NOILdINOSIA WH
OolmHNmmeDHN mFNmmNQOPN
YIENNN AH3AN3G — IN3IWNooa 09£5-265(50€) :aINOHd dN Xoid
ON 434 ovE-991EE 14 Ivdoa 0s519 T NOLHOW
z«ﬂstmqm €= n/d FLLLIN- IAY NOLHOW 0021
1S H18S MN ¢528 dd LOJV-ONI HY TTIdHI LV I%
‘00 HOL3YH1 AT13M THYS UV TIIdH3LYD
ANOP TZ-62-90 00LL L0
"ON"0'd H3awo1sno 31va H3a4o OL dIHS oL Q.Hoﬁw ,
-Zea(0l9 N3 d30 13
"T 401 S98TO0ST L9£9-289(019) INOHd 9886) <_rnwn._mwmzﬂmnmum_ﬁwm NOAT YoM iEa

o ey TV onmosans U000 BUpmgongmunu g3 ok

ATdmAaneva







Fort Myers, FL 33901
Office: 239-344-5659

From: Roy P. Subia <Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:59 PM

To: Coffin, Pamela <Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Giron, Ashley <Ashley.Giron@FloridaDEP.gov>; Chang, Louise <Louise.Chang@floridadep.gov>;

Michael T. Irey <Mlichael_Irey@kellytractor.com>
Subject: RE: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488) - Exit Interview - Email two

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Pamela,

Attached are the documents for request 2-4.

2. Documentation of weekly inspections as per Rule 62-730.160(3), Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) / 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 262.16(b)(2)(iv).

Attached three weeks of inspections.
® |IndustrySafe_Inspection_Activity_Form, 07-24, 08-01, 08-05.

3. Arrangements with local authorities as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi).

Attached copies of letters and receipts for mailed original copy. Tracking numbers included
along with scans to prove attempt to contact local authorities. Included with letter is the
Clewiston’s Modified Contingency Plan and Floor Plan.

® Clewiston Fire Department

® Clewiston Hospital

® (Clewiston Police Department

® Modified Contingency Plan

® (Clewiston Floor Plan 2024

4. Hazardous waste container labeling as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(6)(i)(A - C).

Attached is a photo of the hazardous absorbents pads, aerosol drum, and drum storage.
Additional request

Provide training records, attached.


https://secure-web.cisco.com/1C0PL15RPShNJ-2cxgkjz6eIPZIi7EBF_OpVvAw-Ur4jqLF_0FAw7fZ10_wCRVJo_nnFsf3Lt6seSdc78fWsioiPVEZkydKKg776JprI_P2V1PriJcQl9ohF6LF98Vr--idlQiEXQBOfhwhNIuJwWnpmt84Rxh--Do9DcGtaWesZIjEPbT7ua9SwCIBiubGVCHODwFvuXSd9vbrMrj7WY58UVw3p-WqaRVxlYYhoK3nxpRuplJ0fVhBFI2Db9kTVUtgmD0yXjlfo4Ize7jCdqo0HHE1Uhp_4sFn5vIfFyOPNfHwUh_LBk5505M_t7F_Cg/https%3A%2F%2Ffloridadep.gov%2F
mailto:Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com
mailto:Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Ashley.Giron@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Louise.Chang@floridadep.gov
mailto:Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com

Clewiston Training - Enviro Handling

CLW Service Audit 2024 Training

Environmental Health and Safety Assignments 2024 CLW
KTC Onboarding Report CLW GL SVC

MSHA Annual Refresher (2023) CLW

°
Provide capacity for lube truck.
® |Lube Truck can hold 360-gallons of oil. Clewiston has one single lube truck.

Sincerely,

Roy Subia

Safety and Environmental Manager
Kelly Tractor Co.

8255 NW 58th Street

Miami, FL 33166

W: 305-592-5360

C: 305-332-7244

Roy Subia@kellytractor.com

£[GlinhY

From: Coffin, Pamela <Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Roy P. Subia <Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com>; Michael T. Irey <Michael_Irey@kellytractor.com>
Cc: Giron, Ashley <Ashley.Giron@FloridaDEP.gov>; Chang, Louise <Louise.Chang@floridadep.gov>
Subject: Kelly Tractor Co (EPAID: FLD981926488) - Exit Interview

Good morning,

This email serves as an exit interview for the Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEl)
conducted at of Kelly Tractor Co, located at 801 E Sugarland Hwy, Clewiston, Florida on
07/24/2024 by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) to determine this
facility’s compliance with federal and state hazardous waste regulations.


mailto:Roy_Subia@kellytractor.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1RP1W-1oeBJ3SV65Tlm_vc8SxWkzY5m6UeIlYXIWHyQvL2W7r0DnhKVyQnwrq4iceqtbzc7PjBoCrVEtSCbdqB4Sxqpo5vCczyBugWIgKmKgi0J_xyyTBjkBI2ukWGsDVUCNACdEBmO_2XFXTTNKotGwpX5yYdVDrOKNQik9ItZZJlaHyg0MqPafav1UeYfCK9jOb7eaK_g-W4XbCSLypBJiPdMwMnrluH0oIpv5UAozveQ3zpxxhvKYNPnqttGge6y3JBjBCGJIqskQ80HnJmCJQCs2hNnBxWBX78qpLy3gP34-qVF0nk93tvBddfIeR/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FKelly-Tractor-Co-1457331451230366%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/17UAekH3OCZfyebgmqUiMwpm_VsBgFkF1NDUIwDyMP8C6_lMyLivrWi9GzbYVlvCfly8JECcczNOvMj2omPG7FgnmvggT6GmT2YoNHyGG1Xe5hvbKtuBBA5rs89s_funhbo0-1l86xOBX-gZ999NMPyZL0yEj5weoTANI4jX-V2RJbvREeB1icpdW0hHhoX1WMFXwpkbCZrPzYvCG7ZoZgegITPTacjeH26zRXY-LiZDUHSE2NYBgnbVdQYeASOOQY30xy-TxCEnvzULHUHiRuErS-LWfJE5OvSHCud5qmp3vxVGIsiMsPU15dpvYOq2QYJGTX9yxtr3rlDmplHmrlA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fkellytractorco%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/10kkxcoI1TsEm-Dcj-C0S0xhliIEURc9jL-SU2V86XmYt89fm2GXtqqN42bdADiadDn3P4gi_0HdfoRBVmynOZ8GMEYx-Lf3MWx-LjvY_yAEi2q1Vafilsmss8P4IdZcm4MEFpjI6lGJtxJkK_oQD-J2b5w7aZGENVVW6b-gKRYGrOeYf75ue7X0MejTjKNilXtBtK9rSgNoeLKVAEqrIMviInlQCP27tFT9h-1oGs9GNRBYcyNINTAvuAPFv4wzusp9t6f8yOaCy8T1gm5HCMFIP26qS6qXZTtlp_HtdBFjsDd2paq0Tt9IhBneQPmMd_ub57NO3_pqVuwDatpTQ2w/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fauthwall%3Ftrk%3Dbf%26trkInfo%3Dbf%26originalReferer%3D%26sessionRedirect%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fkelly-tractor-co
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| want to thank you for your cooperation and time during the inspection process. We truly
appreciate it. As discussed during our visit, | am reaching out to request some additional
information and supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection
report.

Please provide the following documentation by 08/09/2024:

1. Disposal records.

At the time of the inspection, disposal receipts, and manifests for the last three years were not
available for review. These records should include any disposal for waste streams including,
but not limited to used oil, used oil filters, oily absorbent, wastewater and sediment from
wash rack area, waste diesel, spent lamps, used antifreeze, solvent contaminated rags, and

aerosol can residual. Please provide disposal records to the DEP by the given deadline.

2. Documentation of weekly inspections as per Rule 62-730.160(3), Florida

Administrative Code (F.A.C.) / 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 262.16(b)(2)(iv).
(3) Generators of hazardous waste who accumulate hazardous waste on-site under 40
CFR 262.16, and 262.17 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.160(1), F.A.C.], shall
maintain written documentation of the inspections required under 40 C.F.R 262.16 and
262.17 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.160(1), F.A.C.]. The generator shall keep the
written documentation of the inspections under this section for at least three years
from the date of the inspection. At a minimum, this documentation shall include the
date and time of the inspection, the legibly printed name of the inspector, the number
of containers, the condition of the containers, a notation of the observations made, and
the date and nature of any repairs or other remedial actions.

At the time of the inspection, weekly container inspections were not available for review.

Please begin properly documenting weekly container inspections and submit documentation

of two weeks of logs after this has started to the DEP. | have attached an inspection log
template for your use.

3. Arrangements with local authorities as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi).

The small quantity generator must attempt to make arrangements with the local police
department, fire department, other emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, equipment suppliers and local hospitals, taking into account the types and
quantities of hazardous wastes handled at the facility. Arrangements may be made
with the Local Emergency Planning Committee, if it is determined to be the appropriate
organization with which to make arrangements.

(1) A small quantity generator attempting to make arrangements with its local

fire department must determine the potential need for the services of the local

police department, other emergency response teams, emergency response



contractors, equipment suppliers and local hospitals.

(2) As part of this coordination, the small quantity generator shall attempt to
make arrangements, as necessary, to familiarize the above organizations with
the layout of the facility, the properties of hazardous waste handled at the
facility and associated hazards, places where facility personnel would normally
be working, entrances to roads inside the facility, and possible evacuation
routes as well as the types of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires,
explosions, or releases at the facility.

(3) Where more than one police or fire department might respond to an
emergency, the small quantity generator shall attempt to make arrangements
designating primary emergency authority to a specific fire or police department,
and arrangements with any others to provide support to the primary emergency
authority.

At the time of the inspection, documentation that showed the facility had notified the local
police, fire department, hospital, or emergency response in the area in the event of any
emergency at the facility was not readily available for review. Notification can be in the form
of a letter along with a copy of your modified contingency plan, at your discretion. | have
attached a template of the letter for your reference. Also, submit a copy of all emergency
contacts at your facility with the notification letter. To show proof please keep a copy of any
dated certified email receipts of FEDEX/UPS invoices obtained when the letter is sent. Please

submit photo documentation of certified mailing receipts, or mail invoices that show proof
that notification was made with local authorities in the area in the event of an emergency to
the DEP by the given deadline.

4. Hazardous waste container labeling as per 40 CFR 262.16(b)(6)(i)(A - C).

A small quantity generator must mark or label its containers with the following:

A. The words “Hazardous Waste”;

B. An indication of the hazards of the contents (examples include, but are not limited to,
the applicable hazardous waste characteristic(s) (i.e., ignitable, corrosive, reactive,
toxic); hazard communication consistent with the Department of Transportation
requirements at 49 CFR part 172 subpart E (labeling) or subpart F (placarding); a hazard

statement or pictogram consistent with the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration Hazard Communication Standard at 29 CFR 1910.1200; or a chemical
hazard label consistent with the National Fire Protection Association code 704); and

C. The date upon which each period of accumulation begins clearly visible for inspection on
each container.

At the time of the inspection, a drum containing used antifreeze, solvent contaminated
absorbent labeled “flammable solvent,” and a drum containing aerosol can paint residual was


https://secure-web.cisco.com/1LOg-5_G7XpeJLpsfuUmfDaVJlujGnrG-LDd9RKT0O8gsVRkLXRSjA3l5m0zZbzH_Ru6kkYgD8IONas3QQ7ODXPUoGe3NzrcJtyqoCiVTZWpgdfGNafTOmBr61dsPoNmG969mO7UmEY_uAFSMXdGdKyCXo81gU2XYATmVBDSYcLI_NJXGkrM-MpQmAN6lTwQhIjTtzSStueWbLAUMItJE5LyV5LhE8Het1hTANV7dPyuLsOb7CsFJd1PJzOmPurxga-CcjJWZyZ9uVDosJkZOt-g1ZviQAB9CbBQEACLzxnyzvt7NxPA4SxM8t09ZM4kyZBapfQOt6weIVBljJCljcw/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-49%2Fpart-172%2Fsubpart-E
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1zuywPoO92u8lE6CfAz6qwud-Hk5OVdrou0PSb2ymLjz668d0EQZOH0icCNoaNwohZWxshEmKLwX54S-YTNtjmy9YBAgY1YcoukbWhRuqjjSqBzPY7hqAuzcosS58Q2tWb1I8j2qRjEGDtZ72LrfPrccqFiB48C-GmoQJsTNrk0KtkHuVDOmstSKoR6A12HkuJWzTln18eNvpzdOV5RNKm4dgPPzmVsnOhE_E85KNdZVEFzWsjfZCmZqJWCuYBD0n55M2sv4k4a6bRQaC7-4RyXfvEgYL9CxgvMdzQ88eejK34bTL7uNLTSPO_jQZ1-ssG6m5dnaPgjJAL_AhWprkzA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-29%2Fsection-1910.1200

observed without proper labeling. The drum containing used antifreeze should be labeled with
the words, “hazardous waste”, an indication of the hazards of the contents, and an
accumulation start date in order to comply with the 180-day accumulation time limit for a
small quantity generator. Similarly, the drum of solvent contaminated absorbents while
labeled “flammable solid,” should also be labeled with the words, “hazardous waste”, and an
accumulation start date. Labeling on the aerosol can paint residual drum was not visible. The
paint solvent drum should be labeled accordingly with the words, “hazardous waste”, an
indication of the hazards of the contents, and an accumulation start date. Please provide

photo documentation of properly labeled drums by the given deadline.
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Kind Regards,

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
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